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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Naabik’í’yíti’ Committee 
  24TH NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL 
 
 
FROM:         
  Seth Damon, Speaker 
  24TH NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL 
 
DATE:  February 28, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Upcoming Naabik’í’yáti’ Committee Work Session 
 
 
This memorandum serves to inform you of two upcoming Naabik’í’yáti’ Committee Work 
Sessions. The information is as follow: 
 

1. Monday, March 2, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. at the Navajo Nation Council 
Chamber 

a. Discussion Topic: Coronavirus (COVID-19) Updates 
b. Presenter: Navajo Department of Health and Indian Health Services 

 
2. Monday, March 16, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. at the Navajo Nation Council Chamber  

a. Discussion Topic: First Responder Network Authority (FirstNet) 
b. Presenter: FirstNet  

 
The intent of these NABI work session is to receive reports and engage in dialogue on the 
coronavirus and First Responder Network Authority. Please make arrangements to attend 
both work sessions. If you have any questions, please contact Chief of Staff LaShawna Tso at 
(928) 871-7160. Thank you. 
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